

## Contact

[www.linkedin.com/in/anta-babacar-ngom-diack-a70a8362](http://www.linkedin.com/in/anta-babacar-ngom-diack-a70a8362) (LinkedIn)  
[www.sedima.com](http://www.sedima.com) (Company)

## Top Skills

Project Management  
Change Management  
Business Strategy

# Anta Babacar Ngom Diack

Directrice Générale SEDIMA et KFC Senegal  
Senegal

## Summary

Experienced General Manager with a demonstrated history of working in the food production industry. Skilled in International Project Management, Business Planning, International Business, Entrepreneurship, and Team Building. Strong professional with a Master of Business Administration (MBA) focused in Communication, General from Sciences Po Paris.

---

## Experience

### KFC SENEGAL

Directrice Générale  
June 2018 - Present (5 years 10 months)  
Senegal

### SEDIMA GROUP

13 years 9 months  
Directeur général  
November 2015 - Present (8 years 5 months)  
Sénégal

Directrice Générale Déléguée  
November 2013 - November 2015 (2 years 1 month)  
Dakar, Sénégal

Directrice Stratégie et Développement  
July 2010 - November 2013 (3 years 5 months)

---

## Education

Sciences Po Paris  
Master of Business Administration (MBA), Communication,  
General · (2012 - 2013)

Université Paris Dauphine

Master's degree, Information Technology Project Management · (2010 - 2011)

York University

Bachelor's degree, Economics · (2005 - 2009)